
 NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC INTERIM SUSPENSION
 
 Case No. 04-109-AI 
 
 Notice Issued: August 24, 2004 
 
 

Jan Green, P 14311, Wixom, Michigan. 
 

Effective July 19, 2000 
 

On July 19, 2000, respondent was convicted in the U.S. District Court for the 
Eastern District of Michigan of bank fraud, a felony, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1344.
 Respondent was sentenced to one day imprisonment (time served) and supervised 
release for a term of three years and ordered to make restitution in the amount of 
$820,443.47.  In accordance with MCR 9.120(B)(1), respondent=s license to practice law in 
Michigan was automatically suspended on the date of his felony conviction.   
 

This attorney has not been eligible to practice law in Michigan since February 9, 
1999, the date of his automatic suspension for non-payment of dues to the State Bar of 
Michigan.  Notice of the respondent=s felony conviction on July 19, 2000 was not provided 
to the Attorney Discipline Board and the Attorney Grievance Commission until 2004.  
 


